ALAMEDA COUNTY .

HEALTH CARE SERVICES 9.2 . ROGE!
AGENCY = '
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director ’ ' RAFAT A, SHAHID, ASST. AGENCY DIRECTOR
August 19, 1992 DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
STID# 3248 State Water Resources Contro! Board

Division of Clean Water Programs
UST Local Oversight Program

' . . * _ 80 Swan Way, Rm 200
Mr. Robert Fitzmaurice . " Oakland, CA 94621

J. H. Fitzmaurice {510) 271-4530
2857 Hannah Street
OCakland, California 94608

RE: 8tatus of Boil/Groundwater Investigation for
2857 Hannah Btreet, Oakland CA 94608

Dear Mr. Fitzmaurice:

The Alameda County Department of Environmental Health, Hazardous
Materials Division has reviewed the following reports submitted
by Riedel Env1ronmenta1 Services Inc. for the referenced site:

* Excavatlon backfilling analytlcal results dated May 5, 1992
* Analytical results dated June 1, 1992 -
* Final analytical results dated June 15, 1992

S0il samples collected after overexcavation from Pit A (former
gasoline tank location) showed non detectable levels of benzene,
toiuene and ethyl benzene. However, there are residual low levels
of total petroleum hydrocarbon as gasoline (TPHg) at 16 parts per
million (ppm) and xylene at 0,031 ppm that remain in the area of
the excavation pit.

Soil samples collected after final overexcavation from Pit B
(former diesel tank location) showed non detectable levels of TPH
as diesel, benzene, toluene, ethyl benzene and xylene in all the
sidewall samples. However, the bottom floor sample ( 12 feet
depth ) had 250 ppm TPH diesel, 75 ppm TPH (in the gasoline
range) and 0.025 ppm xylene.

Verbal approval from this office was given toc Stephen Schwartz of
Riedel Environmental Services Inc. to backfill both excavation
pits A and B with clean fill materials,

Soil borings collected from the former tanks location underneath
the sidewalk detected elevated levels of TPH gasoline (850 ppm),
benzene ( 0.13 ppm) and oil and grease (60 ppm). Soil
contamination still exist at this former tank location and must
be addressed. Please submit a workplan for addressing the soil
contamination on or by September 21, 1992.

The stockpiled soil generated at the site must be properly
dispose and fully documented. Please submit records of all
stockpiled soil disposal.




Mr. Robert Fitzmaurice

RE: 2857 Hannah Street, Oakland 94608
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The extent of groundwater contamination at the site must be
determined. Groundwater contamination plumes must be defined to
“"non-detect”" levels. Verified downgradient flow of groundwater
must be established at the site. A minimum of three monitoring
wells must be installed at the site. One of the wells must be
within ten feet downgradient of the former tank location.
Monitoring wells must be installed according to RWQCB’s
guidelines. Please adhere to a monthly groundwater elevation
reading and quarterly sampling for TPH gasoline, TPH diesel,
benzene, toluene, ethyl benzene, xylene, lead, nickel, chromlum,
zinc, cadmium, o0il and grease as the sampling protocol until
further notice from this office.

Please submit a time schedule for all the phases involved until
completion of this investigation/remediation project.

A report must be submitted within 45 days after completion of
this investigation. All reports and proposals must be submitted
under seal of a California Registered Geologist or Registered
Civil Engineer with a statement of qualifications for each lead
professionals involved with the project. Copies of reports and
proposals must also be submitted to:

Rich Hiett

RWQCB, San Francisco Bay Region
2101 Webster Street, Fourth Floor
Oakland, California 94612

Please be aware that this is a formal request for technical
reports pursuant to California Water Code Section 13267 (b). Any
extensions of stated deadlines or changes in the workplan must be
confirmed in writing and approved by this agency or RWQCB.

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please
contact me at (510) 271-4530.

Sincerely,

s

Susan L. Hugo
Senior Hazardous Materials Spec1allst

ce: Rich Hiett, RWQCB, San Francisco Bay Region
- Mark Thomson, Alameda County District Attorney’s Office
Edgar B. Howell / File
Stephen Schwartz, Riedel Environmental Services, Inc.
' 4138 Lakeside Dr., Richmond CA 94806
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l',follawing canditions are met:

fj;?fVerbal concurrence has been given to Ms. Roxanna Harris of
7. Subsurface Environmental; Inc. on Decamber 9, 1991 regarding
‘”f;himplanentatlon of the wcrkplan.

¥ ‘;_‘1 rapart must be suhmltted within 30 duys after ¢emplet1an o

EE Cedvil Engineer with a statement of qualifications for. aaah i&ad:

| T DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL }
Fehmr.‘!- 1_'0 v 1992 | , | Hazardous Materials Division- - .~ "
- . | 80 Swan Way, Rm. 200 -~
o - s o . Qaklsnd, CA94821 .
Mr. Robert Fitzmaurice = . _\{510} 23’14330 '

--J. H. Pitzmaurice
. 2857 Hannah 'Street
‘Oakland, CA 94608

"w'RE wbrk Plan tcr 3611 nzmedzntion - 2857 naanah Btreet
: _ ' Oakland, ﬂ% 945&&

;Dear ‘Mr. Fltzmauriﬁe'

' The Alameﬂa caunty Department of Enviranmantal Eealth,-ﬂa, rdo
~Materials Division has reviewed the workplan for soil- ramediat

- gubmitted by Subsurface EnvirOnmental, Inc. for the. r&f&rﬁh&ﬁ&
“site. , ‘ A

~Based on. this review, the workplan is acueptable pruvidaﬂ th&

R Field tests are acceptahle as a scraening toul bt

- laboratory analysis by a State certified laharatcry
are reguired for verlflcatlan of the extent oL
soil contamination. SRS

- Dacumentaticn of what was dane or w111 be ﬂone with tha~=
stockpiled soil must be submitted to this department. Th
_ number of samples collected from the steckpileﬁ auil mns
- be adequate to characterize the soil’ fnr handlrngf
disposal method. : _

"% The extent of groundwater contamlnatian at. the site mﬂs

. " be determined. Groundwater contaminstion. plumes must ‘be

~defined to "non-detect" levels. Verified downgradient flod
of groundwater must be established at the site." Mﬁnitﬁr :
wells must be installed accorﬁlng to RWQCB guidalinea

%2 site safety plan must be prepare& and subwitted tb thi:
*_. off ce._= . _ _ R

- this investigation. All reports and proposals must be subuitd
- uhder seal of a California Registered Geologist or Registerad.
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.7 February 10, 1992 .

-~ Page 2 of 2

V-proposals muet also be submitted to:

- sincerely,

 'profassiona1 invulved with the project. Copies uf reparts and '

Eddie So. . L
Regional Water Quality control Board, San Franciﬁcb Bay Regij
*» 2101 Webster Street, Fourth Floor _ , SR
Oakland, Califnrnia ‘94612 '

r_fPlease he awvare that this is a formal regquest for teﬁhnxaal T
- reports pursuant to California Water Code Section 13267 (h). An
 extensions of stated deadlines or changes in the bekplan*must
confirmed in writing and approved by this agency or RWQCB. -

- Should you have any questions concerning. this latter, please e
s cbntact me at (510) 271~ 4320. - L

-

- susan L. Hugo '
' seniur Hazardnus Haterials 3pacialist

. ooy ‘Rafat A. Shahid, Asst.: Agency Diractor, Envirnnmantal Hhalth
. Gil Jensen, Alameda County District httorney'& Offine .'j
. Eddle So, San Francisco Bay RWQCB - T
- Howard Hatayama, State Department of Health Serv;ces
Roxanne Harris; Subsurface Envirommental, Inc. =
filj 5300 Huntington Ava., Suite #1, Richmnnd, c& 9439#
iles -
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Mr. Robert Pitzmaurice
oo ' J.H. Fitzmaurice
¢ . . 2857 Hannah. Street
R ODakland, CA 94603

. RE: cﬂntamination Investigation Requirements for. tha Unauthﬁrimad
' Releases from undergruund ﬂtﬁraga Tanks at 2857 nanuah.atraat
oakland 94603 o

Dear Mr. Fitzmauriﬂe.

. We have reviewed the labaratary results for the sail and
- groundwater samples taken during the removal of two undergraund
storage tanks (one 8,000 gallon gasoline and one 8,000 galloh'
diesel} on June 17, 1991 at the referenced site.- In addition, we
also reviewed the 1aharatory results for the soil samples taken
during the removal of two underground storage tanks ( one 300
gallen gasoline and one 1,000 gallon gasoline) on D&cﬁmher 2L, .
1989 at the same site. Suil contamination of up to 1,000 parts
per million (ppm) total petroleum hydrocarbons (TPH) as diesel
was detacted. Enclosed is an unauthorized leak report which: mﬂat
~be filed with this office within 5 days of the date of this = .
letter. Based on these findings and to make progress toward eaae
closure, a workplan must be develeped in accordance with - o
‘Attachment A, The workplan must be submitted to our ufﬁiuﬂ wit-‘
.30 days of the date of this letter and must contain a timatable‘
for the c&mpletznn of ths workplan eleuents.-r'-

In addition to the ‘workplan, the following 1tems must. be
submittad._' o

1} Copies of the TSDF to g&narator copy of tha manifeats f@r‘th&
four tanks rameved at the site; : ‘ R

2I_Decumentat10n af what was done or w1ll be done with tha -
stockpiled soil. Note: the number of samples collected. frmm
the stockpiled soil must ba adsquate to characteriza tha anzl
for handling/disposal method. : _ :

our office will be the lead agency aversaalng the inVastigatl no.

and cleanup activities at this site., The San. Francisca Bay
Hegional Water Quality Control Board (SFRWQCB) is aurrently*
unable to oversee the large number of underground tank. cases.
within Alameda County arid has delegated the handling. af‘this QHsd
~te our Division. We will be in contact with the sFEHQCB 1n ﬂrﬂar

. to provide you with guidance: cancerning the SFRWQCB's NI
' investigation reguirements.. However, you must keep the SFRWGCH
 apprised of all actions taken to characterize and remadlata*g”




naaart Fitznauriam B

wkaﬁn' ] aa&h-ﬁ& gﬂaza that yau are raaaonaibla #ﬁr phrfﬁxming'
1igent :”:ﬁﬁ=arata¢t the waters:of the state. S

_ reports and anslytical results partn;ning tﬂ thiﬁ g
i:igatinn,must be sent to our nffice and to: .. o

. fﬂgtg; ﬁuality contral n@ard, san Franuaaau Bay nmgaan
”‘t&r ﬁtxﬁﬁt_ Fourth Fioat :

awaraﬂthat this Biviszon is wmrklng'in ﬂanjnnctian e
hie '8 pB-and that this is a reguest for technical reports
g #ta ‘California Water Code Section 13267 (b). Failure to

ohtl oF -a late response to this request may rasult in eivil
"_-&iﬁﬂ_iﬂpﬂﬂté by STRWQCB, a maximum of $1,000 per day. Any ,g
cténgions of sbated deadlines or changes in the workplan muat be -
AT A writan%amd apprnved hy this agency or -the S?RWQCB. S

: 7 “tians eanaﬁxninq this 1attar, pleaae

fa ;i;‘ﬁhahid} agat. Aqanc? Eirectax, Envir@nmsntal Haalth‘;}
(611l Jensen, Alameds County District ﬁttarﬁey & Offiﬂa R
- Bddie 80, San Francisco, Bay RWQCB. -~ R
:WQfﬁ Hatayxmag Stﬂta Dapartmant af Health SQrvieas.;="~






